From: Jodie Grimshaw

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov>
Cc: Jodie Grimshaw

Subject: NuAccess Networks, Inc. 5057910 - Cancel VolP Registration

Jeff,

Good morning!

NuAccess Networks, Inc. is no longer in business. They were registered as a VolP provider (ID 5057910) but never

actually had any customers.
Can you cancel their registration for us?

Thanks,

Compliance

*
Solutions
=/,

The worldwide leader of
tax and compliance services.

Jodie Grimshaw

Vice President of Regulatory & Tax Exemption Services
Main: 407-260-1011

Direct: 407-794-3488

Fax: 407-260-1033

www.csilongwood.com
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INFORMATION FORM FOR TELEPHONE UTILITIES OPERATING  APR 2 5 2019
PURSUANT TO KRS 278.541 through 278.544

Complete Name RECEIVED
of Telephone Utility: NuAccess Networks, Inc.
Physical Address Street: __250 Williams St. Suite M100
of Principal Office:
City: Atlanta State: _GA___ Zip: __30303
Primary Contact: Name: _Mark Lammert Title: _Tax Preparer
Phone: _407-260-1011 Fax: __407-260-1033
E-Mail: _regulatory@csilongwood.com
Person Responsible Name: _Robin Madley Title: _Director
for Answering
Consumer Complaints: Address (if different from above)
Street: _250 Williams St. Suite M100
City: _Atlanta State: GA Zip: 30303_
Phone: _678-713-2029 Fax: _678-713-2029

In accordance with KRS 278.542 (2), which requires telephone ultilities operating
pursuant to 2006 KRS 278.541 through KRS 278.544 to file with the Commission certain
information, |, Daniel Anderson ___, on behalf of _NuAccess Networks, Inc. _do
hereby certify that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge, as of this_1 _dayof_fpn ] 2019

UTILITY: NuAcces orks, Inc.__

BY:

STATE OF __Georgia
COUNTY OF _Fulton
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The foregoing was signed, sworn to and acknowledged before me, theo

PUBLIC, onthisthe /1 dayof __Apsi{ 2019

MOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires: 14'!0)' A PP 2¢Zo
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